
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/27/2011 12:42:42 PM

'Pete, Aaron' (aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov)
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan (2/28/11)

Yes, 1pm works. Thanks again.

Redacted
Remilatorv Relations

Redacted

From: Pete, Aaron [mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday. January 27, 2011 12:41 PM 
j0: Redacted
Cc: Halligan, Julie; Clark, Richard W.
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan (2/28/11)

Hi Sally, yes 1 pm is fine. I was just talking with Julie Halligan about having the meeting adjusted. So
the meeting will be moved to 1 pm correct?

Thank you,

Aaron K. Pete

Executive Assistant to Director Rich Clark

Consumer Protection & Safety Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-2179

Fax (415) 703-3533

\ KPolemic. ca.2ov

SB GT&S 0494179

mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov


From: ^e^acted
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Pete, Aaron
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan (2/28/11)

Hi Aaron,
I just heard from Bill Stock that Rich & Julie's calendar has changed and therefore can't make the 2pm 
meeting starting time tomorrow (Friday, 1/28/11). Are they available to reschedule this meeting to start 
at 1:00pm instead? Please let me know. Thanks.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Pete, Aaron [mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. January 25, 2011 4:02 PM 
Jo: Redacted
Cc: Clark, Richard W.; Halligan, Julie
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan

This meeting has been accepted.

Thank you,

Aaron K. Pete

Executive Assistant to Director Rich Clark

Consumer Protection & Safety Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-2179

Fax (415) 703-3533

\ KPolemic. ca.2ov

SB GT&S 0494180

mailto:aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Pete, Aaron
Subject: FW: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan

Correcting description of meeting and added information:

"Meeting w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan to brief and seek feedback on refined Pipeline 2020 Decision 
Trees. Bill Stock will send advance copies of the decision trees to CPSD by COB Wednesday January 
26."

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:29 PM 
To: 'akp@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Rich Clark and Julie Halligan

Hi Aaron,
Bill Stock and Randy Livingston (VP-Gas Transmission Prog) would like to meet with Rich and Julie on 
Pipeline 2020: Refine Decision Trees to brief and seek feedback.

Propose Date: Jan 28 (Friday) 
Propose Time: 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Please confirm acceptance of this meeting. Thanks.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

SB GT&S 0494181


